Marshall, Charles Thomas 1867 - 1940

Charles Thomas Marshall was born in Gosforth Cumberland England on 20 July 1867. He was articled to Edward Middleton Barry (1830-1880) in 1877 and, following the death of Barry, transferred his articles to Thomas Heygate Vernon (1837-1888). He also attended the Royal Academy Schools in London 1880 and classes at the Architectural Association Schools in London. He was an improver in the office John Pollard Seddon (1827-1906) in 1882-83. He was then employed in the office of Septimus Cecil Searle (1853-1922) and Edward George Hayes (1842?-1907) of Searle & Hayes, and James Medland Taylor (1833?-1909) in Manchester.

Marshall qualified as an architect in 1887 and commenced practice as an independent architect in London in 1892. From 1899 he was in partnership with William Tweedy (1872-1941) in the Newcastle-upon-Tyne, England-based architectural practice Marshall & Tweedy. The partnership was dissolved in 1936

Marshall was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA) in 1887 and a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1923 His son, Charles Beresford Marshall !899-1944) was also an architect and from the late 1920s ran a branch of Marshall & Tweedy in London. Charles Thomas Marshall died in Keswick, Cumberland in 1940.

Worked in UK Works

Milburn House, Newcastle (block of offices), for Messrs. Wm. Milburn and Co., Ltd.; Akenside House, Newcastle (block of offices); large draper's premises, Messrs. Fenwick Ltd. Schools: — Greencroft, Wallsend, Walker Gate, Whitley Bay. Churches: — St. Paul's, Howden; St. John's, Monkseaton; Trinity Church, Newcastle; West Moor, near Forest Hall; South Gosforth, Newcastle; and many others. Many large stores and business premises in Newcastle and district. [Source: Who's Who in Architecture 1926]

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 2: L-Z. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001 Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=206929%E2%80%A2

• London Deco Flats <u>https://londondecoflats.co.uk/architects/marshall-and-</u> tweedy/

• Historic England - Drinking fountain, corner of Clayton Road, Newcastle upon Tyne https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1355246

• Historic England - 12a Nelson Street, Newcastle upon Tyne https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1024811

• Historic England - 30 Blackett Street, Newcastle upon Tyne https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1024962

• Historic England - The Hippodrome Theatre, Green Lane, Derby https://historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/education/educational-images/thehippodrome-theatre-green-lane-6890

• Historic England - United Automobile Services Ltd Bus Depot, Newcastle upon Tyne <u>https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1024795</u>

• Historic England - The Hipperdrome Theatre Walkers Bingo Hall, Derby https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1267901

• Historic England - 2-56 (even numbers) Colebrook Close, The Lodge and the garages below, Putney, London <u>https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1458504</u>

• St. John's Wood Memories

https://www.stjohnswoodmemories.org.uk/content/arts/architecturearchitects/marshall-tweedy

archiseek <u>https://www.archiseek.com/tag/marshall-tweedy/</u>

• The London Gazette, 16 March 1937 p. 1781 - details of the dissolution of the Marshall & Tweedy partnership

https://www.thegazette.co.uk/London/issue/34380/page/1781/data.pdf

• Cinema Treasures - Movie Theaters Designed by Marshall & Tweedy http://cinematreasures.org/firms/152

• The National Archives

https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/11b5ff7f-3584-45cb-9851-102653ef77c7

• Theatres Trust - People's Theate, Newcastle upon Tyne

https://database.theatrestrust.org.uk/resources/theatres/show/1079-people-stheatre-newcastle-upon-tyne

• flickr - Viceroy Court (1934-36), Regent's Park, London https://www.flickr.com/photos/stevecadman/3392800197/